
 

DESERT WATER AGENCY    BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OCTOBER 4, 2016                                                              REGULAR MEETING AGENDA                                            
 
REGULAR MEETING   8:00 A.M.   OPERATIONS CENTER - 1200 SOUTH GENE AUTRY TRAIL  – PALM SPRINGS – CALIFORNIA 

About Desert Water Agency: 
Desert Water Agency operates independently of any other local government.  Its autonomous elected board members are directly accountable to the people they serve. The Agency is one of the desert’s 
two State Water Contractors and provides water and resource management, including recycling, for a 325-square-mile area of Western Riverside County, encompassing parts of Cathedral City, Desert 
Hot Springs, outlying Riverside County and Palm Springs. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  A. September 8, 2016 (Special)  CIOFFI 

    B. September 20, 2016  CIOFFI                       
                               

3. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   KRAUSE 
 

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS –   A. Human Resources – September 28, 2016  OYGAR 
 
                                B. Executive – September 29, 2016  CIOFFI           
  

5. PUBLIC INPUT:  
Members of the public may comment on any item not listed on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Agency.  In addition, members of the public 
may speak on any item listed on the agenda as that item comes up for consideration.  Speakers are requested to keep their comments to no more than 
three (3) minutes.  As provided in the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from acting on items not listed on the agenda.                                                            

  
6. ITEMS FOR ACTION 

A. Water Use Violation – Civil Penalty Hearing (s)  KRAUSE 
   

7. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION   
A. State Water Contractors’ Meeting – September 15, 2016  RIDDELL 
B. Back-Up Facility Charge, Supplemental Imported Water Capacity Charge & KRAUSE 
 Misc. Fixed Charge Analysis Review (PowerPoint) 
C. Turf Buy Back Program Update (Verbal)                                                                                           METZGER 
D. Prop. 218 Notice - Drought Rate KRAUSE  

 
8. PUBLIC INFORMATION  METZGER 
 A. Media Information 
 B. PI Activities 
 
9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS 

 
10. CLOSED SESSION 

  
 A.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al 
 
 B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians vs. County of Riverside, et al 
  
 C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. Department of Interior 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
DWA Board Agenda 
October 4, 2016 
Page 2 
 D. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION   
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
  Name of Case: Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert Water Agency 
 
 E. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 
  Property: 1.17 acre lot North of the Northeast corner of Sunrise Way and Mesquite Avenue,  
  APN No. 502-560-038 
  Agency Negotiators: Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steven L. Johnson, Asst. General Manager 
  Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA 
  Under Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition 
    
11. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION – REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 
12. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person 
with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting is asked to contact Desert Water Agency’s Executive Secretary, at (760) 323-4971, at least 48 working 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Agency to make reasonable arrangements.  Copies of records provided to Board members which relate to any agenda item to be discussed in open session may 
be obtained from the Agency at the address indicated on the agenda. 



8706 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/08/16 

 

   MINUTES   2-A 
OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

September 8, 2016 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President ) 
 Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President   )         
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
 Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
    
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Ashley Metzger, Outreach/Conserv. Manager ) 
 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Manager ) 
 Lee Lahtinen, Controller ) 
 Esther Saenz, Account Clerk III ) 
 Sarah Rapolla, Staff Engineer ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
 Kim Boehler, NBS  Local Government Solutions ) 
 Greg Henry, NBS Local Government Solutions ) 
        

Attendance 

17579.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Director Oygar in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
17580.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
         
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period. 
 
17581.  President Cioffi asked Finance Director Krieger to introduce 
the discussion on the rate study. 
 
  Mr. Krieger introduced Kim Boehler and Greg Henry from 
NBS Local Government Solutions who will be providing a PowerPoint 
presentation on the preliminary rate study results. 
 
  Ms. Boehler stated she would be presenting goals and 
objectives, financial plans, rate alternatives and an overview of the 
presentation. 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Input 
 
 
 
Discussion Item: 
NBS Rate Study 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8707 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/08/16 

 
  Ms. Boehler provided an overview of the key components in 
the rate study; 1) financial plan, 2) cost of service analysis; and 3) rate 
design. She noted some of the major components of the financial plan 
consists of funding capital improvement costs, maintaining acceptable 
levels of reserves and rate design. 
 
  Ms. Boehler stated current projections for the next four years 
would result in a $12.9 million deficiency. NBS recommends an annual 
13% rate increase each year over the next 5 years. She discussed the 
recommended adjustments to the water rate structure: Alternative (1) 30% 
Fixed & 70% Variable 1) Maintain Uniform Volumetric Rate Structure 
(Due to primary source of water supply). This alternative would change the 
current monthly meter charge (standard & fire), increasing 13% each year. 
The uniform rate for all customers would be reduced from $1.57 to $1.39 
the first year, then increase over the next four years. At the end of the five-
year period, the uniform rate would be $2.27. 
 
  Regarding alternative 2) Increase percentages of revenue 
collected from fixed charges (64% Fixed & 36% Variable).  This alternative 
would change the current monthly meter charge (standard & fire) the first 
year increasing from $10.75 to $44.73. The uniform rate would be reduced 
from $1.57 to 0.72 the first year, then a gradual increase to $1.18 at the end 
of the five-year period. 
 
  Regarding alternative 3) 30% Fixed & 70% Variable (no 
reduction in volumetric rate & higher initial rate increase). Ms. Boehler 
explained this would have a higher initial increase for the first year for the 
monthly meter charge (27.25% increase), and then adjust to 7.5% at the end 
of the five-year period. The uniform rate would stay the same for the first 
year, and then increase to $2.09 at the end of the five-year period. 
 
  In regards to alternative 4) 30% Fixed & 70% Variable 
(transition to 30% fixed over 5 years).   Ms. Boehler noted the first year’s 
rate revenue would be 21% fixed and 79% variable, increasing to 30% fixed 
and 70% variable at the end of five years. The uniform rate would stay the 
same for the first year and gradually increase to $2.27 at the end of the five-
year period. 
 
  Ms. Boehler provided sample monthly water bill comparisons 
for each of the alternatives. She explained the annual average residential 
customer uses 26 units of water per month. 
 
  Continuing her presentation, Ms. Boehler explained the two 
alternative plans for the reclaimed water system. Alternative 1) 11% Fixed 
& 89% Variable, includes the uniform rate for all customers to adjust from 
0.79 to 0.70. Alternative 2) 2% Fixed & 98% Variable includes the uniform 
rate to remain the same over the five-year period. 
 

Discussion Item: 
(Cont.) 
NBS Rate Study 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Rate Study 
Recommendations 
 
 
Alternative #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alternative #2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alternative #3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alternative #4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reclaimed Water 
Financial Plan/Rate 
Alternatives 
 
 
 
 
 



8708 

Desert Water Agency Special Board Meeting Minutes 09/08/16 

 
  Regarding the recommended adjustments to the Wastewater 
rates, Ms. Boehler stated the recommendation is for reserve targets to be 
consistent with existing Agency policy. She explained the proposed 
monthly rate per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) to adjust from $5.00 to 
$6.15 over the five-year period. 
 
  Concluding her presentation, Ms. Boehler explained the next 
steps, which include: 1) NBS will complete the scope of work to 
develop/advise on drought rate, backup facility charges and supplemental 
imported water capacity charges, 2) Present subsequent rate proposal to the 
Board; and 3) Proceed with the Proposition 218 process. She noted the 
timeline of mid October for mailing out the Proposition 218 notices, 
holding community workshops in November and conducting a public 
hearing in December. 
 
  There was discussion on the preference of alternatives 
presented and further information on drought rates. 
 
17582.  There was consensus that the next discussion on the NBS rate 
study would be held on September 28 at 8:00 a.m. 
 
17583.  Director Ewing informed the Board and staff that he would be 
out of town for the October 4 and November 1 Board meetings. 
 
17584.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 
 
 
  

                                         ____________________________________ 
                                         James Cioffi, President                                  

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

Discussion Item: 
(Cont.) 
NBS Rate Study 
 
Wastewater Rates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Next Study Session 
 
 
 
 
Director’s Comments 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



8709 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/20/16 

 

   MINUTES  2-B 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

September 20, 2016 
 

DWA Board: James Cioffi, President  ) 
 Joseph K. Stuart, Vice President   )         
 Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer ) 
 Patricia G. Oygar, Director ) 
  Craig A. Ewing, Director ) 
   
DWA Staff: Mark S. Krause, General Manager ) 
 Steve Johnson, Asst. General Manager ) 
 Martin S. Krieger, Finance Director ) 
 Sylvia Baca, Asst. Secretary of the Board ) 
 Irene Gaudinez, Human Resources Manager ) 
 Alfredo Felix, Water Service Worker, Const. ) 
    
Consultant: Michael T. Riddell, Best Best & Krieger ) 
  
Public: David Freedman, P.S. Sustainability Comm. )  
 Ron & Vera MacKay, Sunrise Villas HOA ) 
  
    

Attendance 

17585.  President Cioffi opened the meeting at 8:00 a.m. and asked 
everyone to join Vice President Stuart in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
17586.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
introduce the new employees. 
 
  Mr. Krause introduced newly hired employees Afredo Felix 
and Ryan Wooten (not present), Water Service Worker I in the 
Construction Department.  
   
17587.   President Cioffi called for approval of the September 6, 2016 
Regular Board meeting minutes.  
 
  Vice President Stuart moved for approval. After a second by 
Director Ewing, the minutes were approved as written (Director Oygar 
abstained due to her absence). 
   
17588.  President Cioffi called upon General Manager Krause to 
provide an update on Agency operations. 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
 
Employee 
Introductions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of  09/06/16 
Regular Board Mtg. 
Minutes  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Manager’s 
Report 
 



8710 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/20/16 

 
  Mr. Krause stated on September 7 at approximately 11:15 
a.m., Assistant Construction Superintendent Kuhlman responded to a leak 
on West Cerritos Dr. and Andreas Rd. The leak was caused by a street 
grinder hitting the top of a four-inch water main causing several gashes.  
Staff filled out a damage report and the contractor Matich will be charged.  
 
  Mr. Krause announced once again DWA has been awarded 
the Platinum Award from United Way and DWA continues as the Water 
Challenge Winner. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated DWA is receiving contributions from its 
vendors with donations for the United Way Customer Assistance Program.   
 
  Concluding his report, Mr. Krause noted several meetings and 
activities he participated in during the past several weeks. 
       
17589.  President Cioffi noted the minutes for the September 13, 2016 
Executive Committee were provided in the Board’s packet. 
 
    President Cioffi noted he will be speaking at today’s 
Building Industry Association luncheon. 
 
17590.  President Cioffi opened the meeting for public input. 
 
  There being no one from the public wishing to address the 
Board, President Cioffi closed the public comment period. 
 
17591.  President Cioffi called upon Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer to 
provide an overview of financial activities for the month of August 2016. 
 
  Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer reported that the Operating 
Fund received $2,413,187 in Water Sales Revenue, $125,196 in 
Reclamation Sales Revenue and $171,721 in Meter Sales and Services. 
$187,208 was included in the Miscellaneous Receipts (from CPV for 
reimbursement of the 2015/16 controller program). $1,288,055 was paid out 
in Accounts Payable. Year-to-date Water Sales are 13% over budget, Year-
to-date Revenues are 10% over budget, Year-to-date total Expenses are 
22% under budget. There were 22,301 active services as of August 31, 2016 
compared to 22,287 as of July 31, 2016 and compared to 21,798 active 
services as of August 31, 2013. 
 
  Reporting on the General Fund, Secretary-Treasurer Bloomer 
stated $464,019 was received in Property Tax Revenue. $81,721 was 
received in Groundwater Assessments from private pumpers. $113,726 was 
received in State Water Project refunds. $48,260 was received from SCE 
for Whitewater Hydro Power Sales. $1,154,152 was paid out in State Water 
Project Charges (YTD State Water Project payments for July/August is 
$4,279,556). 

General Manager’s 
Report (Cont.) 
 
Water Leak – West 
Cerritos Dr. & Andreas 
Rd. 
 
 
 
United Way  
 
 
 
 
 
United Way Customer 
Assistance Program 
Update 
 
General Manager’s 
Meetings & Activities 
 
 
Committee Reports 
Execute 09/13/16 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Input 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report – August 2016 
 
 
 
Operating Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
General Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8711 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/20/16 

 
  Regarding the Wastewater Fund, $3,734 was received in 
Sewer Contract payments. There are a total of 70 contracts (49 in Cathedral 
City Cove and 21 in Dream Homes), one contract was paid in full 
(Cathedral City Cove) with 26 delinquent (37%). $62,947 was paid out in 
Accounts Payable. 
  
17592.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to present 
staff’s request for authorization to participate in the 2016-2017 United 
States Geological Survey Cooperative Water Resources Program. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated as in previous years, the Agency, along 
with Coachella Valley Water District, the Riverside County Flood Control 
and Water Conservation District (“Agencies”) and the USGS will share the 
costs for the operation and maintenance of a number of stream gauging 
facilities, as well as a ground and surface water quality program. The cost 
share ratio of the program remains at 60/40 between the agencies and the 
USGS, with USGS paying 40 percent. 
 
 Mr. Krause noted there is a 21% increase due to the changes 
in federal funding for the USGS National Streamflow Information Program 
(NSIP).  This amount covers the operation and maintenance costs for 14 
gauging stations. Staff wishes to continue participation in the USGS 
Cooperative Water Resources Program in order to maintain the monitoring 
of our water supplies and uses throughout the upper Coachella Valley, and 
requests Board approval of the Agency's participation in the 2016-2017 
program in the amount of $82,825. 
 
  Director Oygar made a motion to approve the Agency’s 
participation in the USGS Program for 2016-2017 in the amount of 
$82,825. After a second by Vice President Stuart, the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
17593.  President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to report on 
the August Water Production Comparison. 
 
  Mr. Krause reported that the Agency and its customers 
achieved an 18.5 percent reduction during August 2016 compared to 
August 2013.  Mr. Krause noted the cumulative savings June 2015 through 
August 2016 is 26 percent. 
 
  Mr. Krause noted 466,691 acre feet of fresh water from the 
SWP was released into the ocean during August. 
 
  Concluding his report Mr. Krause noted there were 28 formal 
warnings issued for water waste or violation of conservation rules and 25 
penalties were issued for water waste or violation of conservation rules. 
 
 

Secretary-Treasurer’s 
Report (Cont.) 
 
Wastewater Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Action: 
2016-2017 USGS 
Cooperative Water 
Resources Program 
Participation 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Items for Discussion: 
August Water 
Production Comparison 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8712 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/20/16 

 
17594.   President Cioffi asked General Manager Krause to provide an 
update on the Lake Perris Dam Seismic Remediation. 
 
  Mr. Krause stated the update is from September.  The 
highlights of the report are 71% of the work has been completed with 59% 
of the time elapsed. Liquidated damages for the delays on the left abutment 
road are now being assessed. The contractor is still claiming a change in 
conditions regarding the quarry rock processing but the materials currently 
being produced are meeting specifications 
 
  Concluding his update, Mr. Krause reported to date there 
have been $702,000 in liquidated damages for the left abutment haul road 
and $802,614 (no change since update in April 2016) in change orders 
submitted.  This amount in change orders is a little more than 1% of the 
original contract.  This amount does not include anticipated change orders 
resulting from work being performed on the left abutment haul road nor the 
quarry rock processing plant.  It is still anticipated that the contractor will 
be submitting change orders for a change of site conditions for both of 
these items. 
 
17595.  President Cioffi asked Director Ewing to report on his 
attendance at the ACWA Groundwater Committee Meeting. 
   
  Director Ewing noted his attendance via a webinar for the 
ACWA Groundwater Committee Meeting on September 14. 
 
17596.  There was discussion regarding the cancellation of the 
November 15 Board Meeting due to the NWRA conference being held the 
same week. There was consensus by the Board to cancel the November 15 
Board Meeting. 
 
  Vice President Stuart expressed his appreciation to Outreach 
and Conservation Manager Metzger and Outreach and Conservation 
Associate Petek for their outreach efforts regarding the August production 
numbers. 
 
17597.  At 8:30 a.m., President Cioffi convened into Closed Session 
for the purpose of Conference with Legal Counsel, (A) Existing Litigation, 
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Agua Caliente Band 
of Cahuilla Indians vs. Coachella Valley Water District, et al; (B) Existing 
Litigation, pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), ACBCI 
vs. County of Riverside, et al; (C) Existing  Litigation, pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Desert Water Agency vs. U.S. 
Department of Interior; (D) Existing Litigation, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1), Mission Springs Water District vs. Desert 
Water Agency; and (E) Real Property Negotiators, pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.8, Property-APN 502-560-038, Agency Negotiators: 
Mark S. Krause, General Manager and Steve L. Johnson, Assistant General 

Discussion Items: 
(Cont.) 
Lake Perris Dam 
Seismic Remediation 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Director’s Attendance 
at ACWA Groundwater 
Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
Directors 
Comments/Requests 
Cancellation of 
November 15 Board 
Mtg. 
 
 
 
Outreach & 
Conservation  
 
 
 
 
 
Closed Session: 
A. Existing Litigation – 
ACBCI vs. CVWD, et 
al. B. Existing 
Litigation – ACBCI vs. 
Riverside County 
C. Existing Litigation – 
DWA vs. U.S. Dept. of 
Interior 
D. Existing Litigation – 
MSWD vs. DWA 
E. Real Property 
Negotiators  
 
 
 
 



8713 

Desert Water Agency Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/20/16 

 
Manager, Negotiating Parties: Chris Thomsen, New Mesquite HOA, Under 
Negotiation: Price and terms of possible acquisition.  
 
17598.  At 9:29 a.m., President Cioffi reconvened the meeting into 
open session and announced there was no reportable action. 
 
17599.  In the absence of any further business, President Cioffi 
adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m. 
  
  

                                         ____________________________________ 
                                         James Cioffi, President                                  

 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Kristin Bloomer, Secretary-Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
Reconvene – No 
Reportable Action 
 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



3 

Page 1  

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
OCTOBER 4, 2016 

  
  

 
 
 

              
Cora Constructors have started constructing the 1240 Booster Plant, located within the Desert 
Palisade development. The new plant will provide pressure to approximately 50 lots within the 
development. Completion of the booster plant is scheduled for Mid-January 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 2  

 

 
 

General Manager’s Meetings and Activities 
 

Meetings: 
 

09/21/16 East Branch State Water Contractors Meeting SBVMWD 
09/22/16 All Employee Sexual Harassment Training DWA 
09/28/16 DWA Special Board Meeting – Rate Study DWA 
09/28/16 DWA Human Resources Committee Meeting DWA 
09/29/16 SGMA San Gorgonio Pass Sub-basin Meeting Morongo Indian Res. 
09/29/16 DWA Executive Committee Meeting DWA 
09/30/16 MSWD Negotiation Meeting DWA 

 
 

Activities: 
 

• Perris Reservoir Seepage Water Supply Recovery – Finance Agreements, Water Rights, 
Costs, Coordination Meetings 

• Sites Reservoir Water Supply Opportunity 
• E-Billing – Monitoring Startup 
• Outreach Talking Points - KMIR 
• SWP Delta Charges – Rate Study 
• Well 6  and Well 32 Water Quality Remediation issues  
• Rate Study 
• Proposition 218 – Compiling and checking Mailing List, Development of notification 

document 
• Snow Creek Hydro SCE contract extension - ongoing 
• Whitewater Hydro – Developing new administration procedures 
• SWP/DWA tax rates 
• State and Federal Contractors Water Authority and Delta Specific Project Committee 

(Standing) 
• Property Acquisition - New Mesquite HOA – Ongoing 
• MSWD Lawsuit – Ongoing 
• Snow Creek Security Weekly Meeting 
• Cal WaterFix – Change of Point of Diversion Hearings 
• Turf Buy back, Alternative Conservations Plans, Reseeding 
• United Way of The Desert – DWA Customer Assistance Program 

 

 







6-A 
 

STAFF REPORT 
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 4, 2016 

 
RE: WATER USE VIOLATION – CIVIL PENALTY HEARINGS 
 
Starting after the March 1st board meeting, staff began issuing water use violations 
under the new ordinance; to date, more than 300 violations have been issued.  
Recipients of the violations have 7 days to request a hearing in writing.  Four violations 
have hearings scheduled for today’s board meeting. 

The following is a summary of the procedure for the hearings. 

Staff has provided the Board with the correspondence for each of the violations 
including photographic evidence.  Photographs will also be projected during the hearing 
to provide the board and customer a common point of reference for discussion. 

Staff will introduce each violation with a summary of the event.  After the introduction 
the customer will be invited by the Board to speak concerning the violation.  If the 
recipient of the violation is not present or does not wish to speak, staff will read the 
violation summary and submit the written petition into the record for board action. 

Each petition will be discussed and voted on separately. 

As a point of reference, staff has notified Agency customers concerning water 
conservation regulations in several different ways: 

Recent Notifications 

1. Published the ordinance in The Public Record 
2. Published the ordinance in the Agency Website 
3. Social media outlets 
4. KMIR, KESQ, KPCC, the Joey English Show 
5. Desert Sun Valley Voice 
6. Palm Desert Patch 
7. Email to Palm Springs and Cathedral City Chambers 
8. Emails to HOA in our contact list 
9. Emails to high volume users 

 

 



Comprehensive Notifications – Since June 2015 

1. Direct mail to all customers 
2. Bill Inserts 
3. Bill on envelope messaging 
4. Billboards 
5. Online advertising (KESQ) 
6. Television advertising (Time Warner) 
7. Social media 
8. Several public presentations on TV 
9. Print and radio Interviews 
10. DWA and CVWD websites 

 



1. Michael O’Neil, 890 Sierra Way 
 

a. On Monday, August 23 at 10:55 a.m. a Desert Water Agency 

representative observed water use violations at said address and reported 

them. 

i. Irrigating during restricted hours 

ii. Runoff 

 

b. Fine amount $100 

i. Single-family home 

ii. Second violation  

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Landscapers checking the valves each week to prevent leaks 

 

 

  







 
 
 
August 23, 2016 
 
Michael O'Neal                                                                       
4951 Hawley Blvd 
San Diego, CA 92116 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT#  890 E Sierra Way 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Monday, August 23, 2016 at 10:55 am, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil 
(monetary) penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $100.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    
 



Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 



1

Ashley Metzger

From: michael o'neil <michael.oneil@me.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:13 PM

To: Ashley Metzger

Subject: Re: Hearing Request: 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ashley 

 

we have had two water leaks over the past six months.  I can provide repair costs for both of those leaks.  Our water bill 

went up significantly in February as a result of one of those leaks. 

 

we asked our landscapers to check the water valves each week to ensure we do not have leaks go unnoticed.  they come 

on tuesdays. 

 

we only water 5 days per week and our water usage has dropped more than 40% last year during the drought. 

 

i would like an exception from the water agency…we are being responsible with our water usage and looking to prevent 

more widespread waste. 

 

thanks for your help! 

 

> On Aug 29, 2016, at 2:55 PM, Ashley Metzger <AMetzger@dwa.org> wrote: 

>  

> Hello, 

>  

> If you would provide the rationale for the appeal, that would be great. 

> That way, if you're unable to attend the Board can still consider your  

> appeal. 

>  

> Thank you, 

>  

> Ashley Metzger 

> 760-323-4971 x184 

>  

>  

> -----Original Message----- 

> From: michael o'neil [mailto:michael.oneil@me.com] 

> Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 12:16 PM 

> To: Ashley Metzger 

> Subject: Hearing Request:  

>  

> Hi Ashley 

>  

> We spoke briefly last week. 

>  

> Thank you for taking the time to speak with me.  Per our conversation,  



2

> I would like to contest the water violation that was provided to me on  

> August 23rd. 

>  

> My address is: 

> 890 sierra way 

> 92264 

>  

> Account #: . 

>  

> We were looking to get on the 10/4 hearing schedule. 

>  

> Please confirm that you received this email. 

>  

> Thank you! 

>  

> Michael 

 



 

2. Neil Badham, 990 Vista Dunes Rd 
 

a. On Wednesday, August 31 at 4:34 p.m. a Desert Water Agency 

representative observed water use violations at said address and reported 

them. 

i. Watering during restricted hours 

ii. Runoff 

 

b. Fine amount $50 

i. Single-family home 

ii. First violation  

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Accidentally swapped a.m. and p.m. on timer 

 

  









 
 
 
September 1, 2016 
 
Neil Badham 
PO Box 951 
Palm Springs, CA  92263-0951 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT#  990 Vista Dunes 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Wednesday, August 31, 2016 at 4:34 pm, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil 
(monetary) penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $50.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    
 



Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 







3. Canyon View Estates 5, 2463 Sierra Madre 
 

a. On Tuesday, August 30 at 1:45 p.m. a Desert Water Agency 

representative observed water use violations at said address and reported 

them. 

i. Watering during restricted hours 

ii. Runoff 

 

b. Fine amount $100 

i. Homeowners association 

ii. First violation  

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Turned electricity off, forgot to resent one of their timers 

 

  







 
 
 
August 30, 2016 
 
Canyon View Est #5 
% Accounting Office                                                                          
PO Box 5802 
Palm Springs, CA 92263 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT#  Sierra Madre - IRRIG 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Tuesday, August 30, 2016 at 1:45 pm, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil 
(monetary) penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $100.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    



 
Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 





4. Mark Neveu, 971 Chuckwalla Rd 
 

a. On Wednesday, September 7 at 4:00 p.m. a Desert Water Agency 

representative observed water use violations at said address and reported 

them. 

i. Watering during restricted hours 

ii. Runoff 

 

b. Fine amount $100 

i. Commercial - apartments 

ii. First violation 

 

c. Reason for petition 

i. Owner does not live at property, spends majority of time in Los 

Angeles; had no knowledge the issue was occurring.  

 





 
 
 
September 8, 2016 
 
Mark Neveu                                                                          
1200 E Del Paso Way 
Palm Spring, Ca 92262 
 

RE: FINE ON ACCOUNT#  971 Chuckwalla Rd 
 

Dear Valued Customer: 
 
Due to a water use violation observed and documented by a Desert Water Agency representative on 
Wednesday, September 7, 2016 at 4:00 pm, you are being served with a complaint to impose a civil 
(monetary) penalty.  
 
You have 7 days to request, in writing, a hearing on this violation. If you do request a hearing, you will 
need to come to the Agency and present information that refutes the alleged violation. If you do not 
request a hearing within 7 days of this complaint, the civil penalty of $100.00 will be added onto your 
water bill.  
 

You were cited for: 
 

  Outdoor  irrigation shall be restricted to Mondays, Wednesdays, Fridays, Saturdays & 

Sundays before 7:00 a.m. and after 7:00 p.m. 

** Saturdays and Sundays only allowed Through October 31, 2016** 

 Runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and public 

walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited. 

 
This is a violation of Desert Water Agency’s Ordinance No. 65. For a first violation within any 12-
month period, the civil penalty shall be $100 for a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional 
establishment or $50 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a second violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $200 for a multi-family 
residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $100 for a single-family residential customer. 
 
For a third and each subsequent violation within any 12-month period, the civil penalty shall be $500 for 
a multi-family residential, commercial or institutional establishment or $250 for a single-family 
residential customer.    
 



Failure to pay the civil penalty on your water bill may result in termination of water service. In addition, 
the Agency staff shall be authorized to discontinue water service for any violation of the Ordinance.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact us. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Ashley Metzger 
Outreach & Conservation Manager 
Desert Water Agency 
On behalf of General Manager Mark Krause 





7-A 

01358.00002\29252499.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

September 26, 2016 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: GENERAL MANAGER AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DESERT 
WATER AGENCY 

FROM: BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

RE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2016, MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS AUTHORITY AND 
SEPTEMBER 15, 2016 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE STATE WATER CONTRACTORS, INC. 

The September 14, 2016 meeting of the Board of Directors of the State Water 

Project Contractors Authority was conducted at the offices of the State Water Project Contractors 

Authority in the Senator Hotel in downtown Sacramento.  The September 15, 2016 meeting of 

the Board of Directors of the State Water Contractors, Inc., was conducted at the Tsakopoulos 

Library Galleria in downtown Sacramento. 

1. SFCWA Habitat Restoration Projects. 

At the SWPCA Board meeting, the General Manager of the State and Federal 

Contractors Water Agency, Byron Buck, was present and advised the Board that the Department 

of Water Resources has finally entered into a contract with SFCWA to perform the Tule Red 

Habitat Restoration Project.  The SFCWA had already started that project, and had invested more 

than a million dollars in it.  The contract with DWR means that DWR will now reimburse 

SFCWA for expenditures already incurred.  That is good news, since that is money previously 

advanced by Contractors for the performance of that work.  The Tule Red Habitat Restoration 

Project will satisfy a portion of the 8,000 acre habitat restoration obligation set forth in the 

biological opinions.  DWR will solicit proposals for the next project to further address that 

requirement.  The Board of Directors of SFCWA has decided not to submit a proposal for the 

next project, and instead to wait and see what proposals DWR receives from other interested 

parties.  If DWR gets good proposals from other parties, SFCWA may decide to simply rely on 

other parties to perform the work going forward.  However, if the next project is awarded at a 



 

 
- 2 - 

01358.00002\29252499.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

price that the SFCWA Board deems too high, the SFCWA itself may decide to submit proposals 

for future projects in order to hold down the ultimate expense for the Contractors. 

2.  Sites Reservoir. 

After the SWPCA Board meeting, a couple of committee meetings were 

conducted at the Resources Building.  One of those meetings included a report on the status of 

the Sites Reservoir project.  The principal proponents for that project had solicited interest from 

Contractors wishing to participate.  The Sites Reservoir project is expected to produce 

approximately one half million acre feet of additional water.  Bond funds are available to finance 

a portion of the cost.  In order to qualify for the bond funding, the State of California itself must 

be given the option to take up to 50% of the additional water, although the State is not required 

to exercise that option.  At the meeting it was reported that letters of interest had been received 

from nine State Water Contractors, one Feather River Settlement Contractor, one mutual water 

company in Northern California, one mutual water company in Southern California, and 

California Water Service, a regulated utility.  The broad response was very positive for purposes 

of success in obtaining the funding, but approximately one fourth of the total yield is still 

available for subscription.  SWC’s General Manager, Terry Erlewine, had prepared a quick 

analysis of the cost per acre foot for participation.  Based upon his quick analysis the cost will be 

approximately $440 per acre foot if the Cal Water Fix Project is not developed, and $333 per 

acre foot if the Cal Water Fix Project does proceed. 

3. Report from DWR Director Mark Cowin. 

One of the committee meetings included a report from DWR Director Mark 

Cowin, whose office is there in the Resources Building.  Cowin reported that DWR has agreed to 

enter into reconsultation on the OCAP biological opinions.  DWR is in the process of working 

out its strategy for reconsultation.  Unfortunately, the timing is such that the reconsultation will 

extend beyond the end of President Obama’s administration, which means that the change in the 

administration will further delay the process.  DWR and the Contractors had hoped to have the 

new biological opinions completed before the change in the administration so that it would not 

hold up the Cal Water Fix Project.  It now appears that the completion of the environmental 

document for Cal Water Fix will be delayed at least another three or four months.  Cowin stated 



 

 
- 3 - 

01358.00002\29252499.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

that DWR has had good interaction with the National Marine Fisheries Service and the United 

States Fish and Wildlife Service, which will be preparing the biological opinions for the Delta 

Smelt and for Salmon. 

Cowin reported that DWR is working on responses to comments received on  the 

environmental document circulated for Cal Water Fix.  Hundreds of thousands of comments 

were submitted, but he said that only approximately 200 are substantively significant.  

Earlier that day, an article released by the Associated Press stated that based upon 

the economic analysis prepared by economist David Sunding, the Contractors will need federal 

funding in order to proceed with the Cal Water Fix Project.  Cowin stated that the report was 

simply not true, and that each Contractor will simply need to make an economic decision 

whether or not to participate. He stated that the article presents a very bleak water picture for 

California and that the Contractors, and the public in general, should not believe what they read 

in the newspaper.  

4. Water Supply Report. 

At the SWC Board meeting, the water supply report revealed that storage in Lake 

Oroville was at 1.7 million acre feet, a little less than half of capacity.  Releases from Oroville 

were scheduled to be reduced, which would slow the decline in storage in that reservoir.  The 

previous week, winds and high tides had caused increased salinity in the Delta, requiring an 

increase in releases from Oroville in order to prevent salt water intrusion into the Delta.  DWR 

reacted on a “real time” basis to prevent salt water intrusion, because it is better to prevent salt 

water from getting into the Delta than to try and flush it out of the Delta once it has been allowed 

in.  Total storage in the San Louis Reservoir was at 430,000 acre feet, with the State Water 

Project share being 380,000 acre feet and the Bureau of Reclamation share at 50,000 acre feet.  

The Bureau was paying back the State Water Project water that had been borrowed earlier in the 

year. 

5. Report of Business Processes Objective. 

Attached to this memo is a copy of the PowerPoint presentation used to report on 

progress in addressing business processes objectives for the year.  Eight objectives had been 



 

 
- 4 - 

01358.00002\29252499.1  

BEST  BEST  &  KRIEGER 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

identified for the year, including four high priority objectives and four lesser priority objectives.  

The report includes items on DWR’s budget process, the financial enhancement management 

project, dispute oversight, audit oversight, and financial/annual debt service.  

6. General Counsel’s Report. 

The meeting concluded with a closed session with the general counsel for the 

SWC, who provided a report on some litigation items, the EIR prepared for the contract 

amendment to extend its term, and a report on the proceedings before the State Water Resources 

Control Board for a change in the point of diversion to allow the diversion of water into the 

proposed tunnels to be constructed as part of the Cal Water Fix Project.  

MICHAEL T. RIDDELL 



Southern Reservoirs Storage
0.54 MAF

Total  0.44 MAF

9,000 cfs

0.35 MAF
0.08 MAF

SWP  
CVP  

17,894 cfs
Clifton Court   3,500 cfs

San Luis:

North Bay Aqueduct

Vernalis   
Jones PP   

Trinity Storage

9,000 cfs

Oroville Storage
1.71 MAF

Folsom Storage

Shasta Storage
2.98 MAF

Oroville
 Releases
5,000 cfs

Keswick Release

1.02 MAF

0.33 MAF
Nimbus
Release
1,500 cfs

Freeport

Data as of:
9/14/2016

State Water Contractors Board 
Meeting

September 15, 2016

New Melones Storage

261 cfs

0.54 MAF

3,300 cfs

O&M, OSC 

NS a c r a m en t o
R i v e r

Delta

S an Joaq
in

River.

C alif ornia A que du ct

Net Delta Outflow

Silverwood

Perris

Pyramid

Castaic

DMC

Agenda Item 4a



Tulare Basin Precipitation: 6-Station Index, September 14, 2016

T
o

ta
l W

at
er

 Y
ea

r 
P

re
ci

p
it

at
io

n

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 D
ai

ly
/M

o
n

th
ly

 P
re

ci
p

it
at

io
n

 (
in

ch
es

)

  29.3
Average (1961-2010)

  56.3

Average (1961-2010)

1968-1969 (Wettest)

  10.9

Average (1961-2010)

1976-1977 Daily Precip(Driest)

  54.2

Average (1961-2010)

1997-1998

  13.5

Average (1961-2010)

2014-2015 Daily Precip

Current Daily Precip:25.8

Percent of Average for this Date: 89%

BAL - Balch PH

GNF - Giant Forest
ASM - Ash Mt.

SGV - Springville.
PSC - Pascoes

ISB - Isabella Dam



San Joaquin Precipitation: 5-Station Index, September 14, 2016

T
o

ta
l W

at
er

 Y
ea

r 
P

re
ci

p
it

at
io

n

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

85

90
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 D
ai

ly
/M

o
n

th
ly

 P
re

ci
p

it
at

io
n

 (
in

ch
es

)

  40.8Average (1961-2010)

  15.4

1976-1977(2nd driest & driest thru Aug)

  77.4
1982-1983 (wettest)

  65.21997-1998

  19.0
2014-2015 Daily Precip

Current Daily Precip: 40.0

Percent of Average for this Date: 99%

CVT - Calaveras Big Trees
HTH - Hetch Hetchy

YSV - Yosemite Headquarters

NFR - North Fork RS

HNT - Huntington Lake



North Sierra Precipitation: 8-Station Index, September 14, 2016

T
o

ta
l W

at
er

 Y
ea

r 
P

re
ci

p
it

at
io

n

Oct 1 Nov 1 Dec 1 Jan 1 Feb 1 Mar 1 Apr 1 May 1 Jun 1 Jul 1 Aug 1 Sep 1 Oct 1
Water Year (October 1 - September 30)

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

95

100
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 D
ai

ly
/M

o
n

th
ly

 P
re

ci
p

it
at

io
n

 (
in

ch
es

)

  50.0
Average (1922-1998)

  19.01976-1977(2nd driest & driest thru Aug)

  88.5
1982-1983 (wettest)

  82.4
1997-1998

  37.22014-2015 Daily Precip

Current Daily Precip: 57.8

Percent of Average for this Date: 117%MSC - Mount Shasta City
SHA - Shasta Dam
MNR - Mineral

QRD - Quincy
BCM - Brush Creek

SRR - Sierraville RS
BYM - Blue Canyon

PCF - Pacific House



Ending At Midnight - September 29, 2016

Graph Updated 09/30/2016 08:15 AM

LEGEND

Capacity
(TAF)

% of Capacity |% of Historical
Average

Historical

Average

Trinity Lake
40% | 58%

Shasta Reservoir
62% | 103%

Lake Oroville
46% | 74%

Folsom Lake
32% | 55%

New Melones
22% | 39%

Don Pedro Reservoir
65% | 96%

Exchequer Reservoir
38% | 83%

San Luis Reservoir
25% | 53%

Millerton Lake
44% | 109%

Perris Lake
37% | 48%

Castaic Lake
72% | 90%

Pine Flat Reservoir
16% | 47%



1

FY2016-17
Business Processes Objectives
State Water Contractors
September 15, 2016

September 15, 2016

Business Process Vision

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 2

MISSION
Improve Fundamental 
Management Controls of the 
State Water Project

VISION
Enhance Fiscal Policies and 
Administrative Measures for the 
Operation of the SWRDS 

Financial 
Management

GOALS

The roadmap for the future

Agenda Item 7



2

September 15, 2016

Business Process Objectives

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 3

 Example

8.  Appropriations and Other Funding
 Work with Contractors and DWR to identify, ensure collection, 

and track usage of non-State Water Project Contractor 
funding

5.  Future Projects & Financing Oversight

 Coordination of DWR’s Bulletin 132 capital project estimates

7.  Financial Audit and Dispute Oversight
 Work with Contractors and DWR to identify and resolve 

existing and potential protest items

6. Cost Recovery/SOC Oversight (Estimated Costs)

 Coordination of DWR’s Bulletin 132 extraordinary and 
baseline estimates

4.  Job Costing Oversight (Actual Costs)
 Oversight and coordination of SWP allocation and 

classification of expenditures

1.  Financial Enhancements
 Coordination of DWR and Contractors on Financial 

Enhancements being negotiated under contract amendments

3.  Cash & Financing Oversight
 Oversight and coordination of Contractors’ policy and 

decisions related to cash flow and financing activities

2.  Reporting
 Coordinating the Development of Contractors’ SWP Reporting 

Requirements

Priority I: Priority II:

September 15, 2016

Statement of Charges Oversight

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 4

2017 Statement of Charges, $1.2 billion

 -  200  400  600  800  1,000  1,200  1,400

 Feather River Area

 North Bay Area

 South Bay Area

 San Joaquin Valley Area

 Central Coastal Area

 Southern California Area

Total 2017 Statement of Charges

($ in Millions)

May Estimate

July Statement (Final)

 -  200  400  600  800  1,000  1,200  1,400

Off-Aqueduct Power

EBE - Minimum

EBE - Capital

WSRB Surcharge

Conservation Capital

Conservation Minimum

Transportation Capital

Transportation Variable

Transportation Minimum

Total 2017 Statement of Charges

($ in Millions)

CY2017 Total Division
Budgets (B132)

May Estimate

July Statement (Final)

By Charge TypeBy Contractor Area



3

September 15, 2016

Statement of Charges Oversight

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 5

May 2016 State Water Contractors’ Board Request

 Issue: Insufficient Information Regarding Recent Increases in Statement of 
Charges and SWP Forecasted Long-term Cost Trends

 Actual Minimum Cost Trends for Transportation & Conservation Facilities:

Transportation Facilities Growth Trend (Actual Costs)

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

($
 in

 M
ill

io
ns

)

Labor and External Services Miscellaneous Other

5.2%
8YR CAGR

 $-

 $25

 $50

 $75

 $100

 $125

 $150

 $175

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
($

 in
 M

ill
io

ns
)

Labor and External Services Material/Asset Purchases Other

Conservation Facilities Growth Trend (Actual Costs)

7.05%
8YR CAGR

September 15, 2016

Reporting Strategy Workgroup

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 6

Contractor Lead:  Kathy Cortner

WORKGROUP OBJECTIVES:

 Exploring Contractors' Preferred Reporting 
Strategy for the State Water Project.

 Developing Contractors' Consensus on 
Preferred Reporting Strategy.

 Preparation for Contractors' Reporting 
Recommendation to DWR.

 Discuss strategies for providing feedback to 
DWR.

NEXT STEPS:
1. Review working draft with Rusty Mills for 

additional input and support. 

2. Review revisions with Workgroup.

3. Review and gather additional input with 
other Contractors.

4. Additional review with Rusty.

5. Review final draft with Mark Andersen.



4

September 15, 2016

Reporting Provided by DWR’s Program Control Office

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 7

State Water Project in Total (SWPAO 6/15/2016)
 Managing to a Budget by Division (SWP in Total as of May 31, 2016)

• Minimum Activities: $52M under budget
• Capital Activities: $40M under budget

CY2016 Capital Activities (as of May 31, 2016)CY2016 Minimum Activities (as of May 31, 2016)

SWP Minimum Cumulative Total

CY2016 Budget $233

CY2016 Expenditures $181

CY2016 Variance $  52

SWP Capital Cumulative Total

CY2016 Budget $154

CY2016 Expenditures $114

CY2016 Variance $  40

September 15, 2016

Dispute Oversight

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 8

Protest Issue:  WSRB Surcharge

ISSUE:
• 2001-2011 DWR estimated 

the Surcharge based on CY 
2000 calculation

• 2012-2015 Surcharge 
calculated using incorrect 

bond proceeds 

• Claim - DWR Overcharged 
Contractors

• DWR Agrees with Claim but 
not amount

$136 

 $(20)

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

 $160

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

-R
eb

ill

20
16

($
 IN

 M
IL

LI
O

N
S)

WSRB Surcharge Annual Over/(Under) Collection
 Cumulative WSRB Surcharge Over Collection

WSRB Surcharge Estimated Over-Collection



5

September 15, 2016

Dispute Oversight
Protest Issue:  WSRB Surcharge

2014 2015 2017

Settlement

Reconciliation

Methodology

2016 2018 2019

11/8/2013 –
12/31/2016RFP dated 11/8/2013

TODAY

?

Review Calculation Methodology

Cost-Debt Service Reconciliation Project

Preliminary Findings

Negotiate Settlement
Additional True-up Calculations
• Debt Service Reserve Fund, SMIF Interest

• As of 6.30.2015, $16.9M
• Debt Service Reserve Fund, MAD

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 9

Preliminary Work Papers/File

Final Work Papers/File

Additional Contract Time/Materials & Audit

11/3/2015

3/11/2016
7/29.2016 
(Est.)

5/23/2014

Target 
Completion 

Date

• Pricing Reports – Montague 
DeRose and Associates to provide 
budget and estimated time to 
complete

• LMC Contract (SWPAO) – Use 
current remaining hours to complete 
cost allocation

• LMC Contract (SWPAO) – Phase 9 
– Being explored to add additional 
hours for auditors

• LMC Contract (FISCAL) – Review 
and run bond model (DIMS)

• Decision – Fiscal or LMC will enter 
pricing reports into the DIMS

September 15, 2016

Annual Debt Service 2016 Declaration of Official Intent

Financing Oversight
• Bond Series AV priced on May 10; rate is $2.37%, $121M in new money
• All Off-Aqueduct bonds have been defeased as of June’16; Used capital refund from RGU4 closure

50

100

150

200

250

300

2
01

6

2
01

7

2
01

8

2
01

9

2
02

0

2
02

1

2
02

2

2
02

3

2
02

4

2
02

5

2
02

6

2
02

7

2
02

8

2
02

9

2
03

0

2
03

1

2
03

2

2
03

3

2
03

4

2
03

5

$ 
M

ill
io

n
s

CY

Outstanding Water System Rev Bonds Devil Canyon Castaic

General Obligation Bonds Estimated Series AV

List of Projects
Maximum Projected 

Debt Issuance
($ in Millions)

East Branch Enlargement-Phase II 434
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake 545
SWP Communications System Replacement 3
Arroyo Pasajero Program 2
Delta Facilities Program 420
Perris Dam Remediation Program 82
Facilities Reconstruction & Improvement Project 530
Project Planning and Study Costs 3
Thermalito Powerplant Clean-up & Reconstruction 142
Tehachapi East Afterbay .40
East Branch Extension 47
South Bay Aqueduct Enlargement 5
South Bay Aqueduct Improvement 1
FERC Relicensing - State Water Project 46

TOTAL $2,260



6

September 15, 2016

Audit Oversight

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 11

Audit Matrix

1. Standardize Auditing 
Categories

2. Create Single List of 
Outstanding Items

3. Create Audit File with 
Work Papers for each 
outstanding item

4. Determine Auditing 
Category for each 
outstanding item

5. Complete Audit Matrix 
and Letter

Send letter to the 

Department expressing 

concerns regarding 

internal control 

weaknesses and the 

corresponding increase in 

contractors' financial risk

Goal Internal Controls Next Steps
 Control Activities: measures 

used by DWR to ensure that 
DWR management's internal 
control directives are carried  
out and that risk is addressed. 

 Control Environment: overall 
attitude, awareness, direction, 
and actions of DWR’s 
Management to promote 
financial integrity and reliable 
financial reporting through 
formalized internal control 
practices.

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes

12

Questions



7

September 15, 2016

Objectives Initiatives

1. Financial 

Enhancements

1.1 Development of Freeze-Go Business 
Requirements

1.2 Implementation of Freeze-Go
1.3 Development and Implementation of Freeze-

Go Bulletin 132 Requirements
1.4 Financial Policy Recommendations

2.  Reporting

2.1 Reporting
2.2 Actual Costs Compared to Budgets
2.3 51(e) 5-Year Review

3. Cash and 

Financing 

Oversight

3.1 Capital Reconciliation
3.2 Capital Facilities Account Projections
3.3 Bond Issuance
3.4  Review Uses & Investment of 51(e) Revenues
3.5  Cash-Flow

4. Job Costing 

Oversight 

(Actual Costs)

4.1 Alpha Allocations
4.2 Water Transfer Credits
4.3 EBE Capital Cost Allocation
4.4 PALPOC to FALPOC Completion (1999-2013)
4.5 OAP Reconciliation (2000-2011)
4.6 RGU4 Cost Allocation
4.7  $2.5 Mil Credit to Offset Effect of Davis-Dolwig 

Solution

Business Process Initiatives

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 13

Objectives Initiatives

5. Future Projects 

& Financing 

Oversight

5.1 Capital Infrastructure Program (CIP)
5.2   Forecasting and Financial Planning of O&M 

and Variable
5.3   Capitalization Policy
5.4 Water System Facilities Financing Plan

6. Cost Recovery 

/SOC Oversight 

(Estimated 

Costs)

6.1 Budget Projections Submitted by Division
6.2 51(e) Annual Calculation of Excess Revenue 

Oversight
6.3 Reconcile & True-up Difference between 

Annual Scheduled Debt Service Payments and 
Contractor's Annual Capital Payments

6.4 Annual Statement of Charges Preparation
7. Financial Audit 

and Dispute 

Oversight

7.1 WSRB Surcharge
7.2 Audit Findings

8. Appropriations 

and Other 

Funding

8.1 Prop 84 - The Safe Drinking Water, Water 
Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and 
Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006 
(Proposition 84) authorizes $5.388 billion in 
general obligation bonds

8.2  USBR
8.3  Davis-Dolwig Appropriation

September 15, 2016

Schedule of Business Process Initiatives
Annual Activities

Jan - Mar Apr - Jun Oct - DecJul - Sep

2.2 Cost – Budget Comparison

3.4 Uses & Investments of 51(e) Revenues

3.5 Cash-Flow

6.1 Division Budget Review

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 14

6.2 51(e) Annual Calc of Excess Revenues

6.4 Annual SOC Preparation

7.2 Audit/Protest Items Workgroup

4.7 Annual $2.5M Davis-Dolwig Credit

3.3 Bond Issuance

5.4 Water System Facilities Financing Plan

3.2 Capital Facilities Account Projections

5.2 Forecasting Plan for O&M and Variable



8

September 15, 2016

Schedule of Business Process Initiatives
Projects

2016 2017 20192018

2.1 Reporting

3.1 Capital – Debt Service Reconciliation

4.4 PALPOC – FALPOC Completion

4.6 RGU4 Cost Allocation

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 15

5.3 Capitalization Policy

1.1 Development of Freeze-Go Business Req.

4.5 OAP Reconciliation

Reconciliation

1999 - 2001

60%

WSRB Settlement

2002 - 2004 2005 - 2006 2007 - 2009

1.2 Implementation of Freeze-Go

4.1 Alpha Allocations

xx

Update

7.1 WSRB Surcharge

????

100%

Phase 3

1.3 Development of B132 Freeze-Go Requirements

September 15, 2016

Schedule of Business Process Initiatives
Projects

2016 2017 20192018

2.3 51(e) Five-Year Review

7.2 Audit Findings (Audit Matrix)

x

x

State Water Contractors 
Business Processes 16

x

x

x

x

0%

x

x

x

30%







Board/Memos/Krause  

7-D 
 
 
 

STAFF REPORT  
TO 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
OCTOBER 4, 2016 

 
 
 
RE: PROPOSITION 218 NOTICE – DROUGHT RATE  
 
 
 
In response to the Board’s request, staff has prepared the attached draft table 
regarding drought rates for our Proposition 218 notice.   
 
The table is meant to show the incremental increase in the volumetric rate in 
addition to the total rate (less pumping zone charges).  The footnotes below the 
table are meant to explain the factors in the table as well as how and when the 
drought rate surcharge will be activated. 
 



Volumetric Surcharge (per 100 cubic feet)

Volumetric Rate: $1.57 Volumetric Rate: $1.72 Volumetric Rate: $1.89 Volumetric Rate: $2.08 Volumetric Rate: $2.28
Water Consumption 

Baseline (hcf/yr)

Conservation
Drought 

Surcharge ($/hcf)

TOTAL RATE 

($/hcf)

Drought 

Surcharge ($/hcf)

TOTAL RATE 

($/hcf)

Drought 

Surcharge ($/hcf)

TOTAL RATE 

($/hcf)

Drought 

Surcharge ($/hcf)

TOTAL RATE 

($/hcf)

Drought 

Surcharge ($/hcf)

TOTAL RATE 

($/hcf)

0% $0.00 $1.57 $0.00 $1.72 $0.00 $1.89 $0.00 $2.08 $0.00 $2.28

10% $0.09 $1.66 $0.10 $1.82 $0.12 $2.01 $0.14 $2.22 $0.16 $2.44

20% $0.21 $1.78 $0.22 $1.94 $0.28 $2.17 $0.32 $2.40 $0.37 $2.65

30% $0.36 $1.93 $0.37 $2.09 $0.47 $2.36 $0.55 $2.63 $0.63 $2.91

40% $0.56 $2.13 $0.58 $2.30 $0.74 $2.63 $0.86 $2.94 $0.97 $3.25

50% $0.85 $2.42 $0.87 $2.59 $1.11 $3.00 $1.28 $3.36 $1.46 $3.74

60% $1.27 $2.84 $1.31 $3.03 $1.66 $3.55 $1.92 $4.00 $2.19 $4.47

- ACTIVATION - The Drought Surcharge will NOT be added to your water bill unless approved by the Desert Water Agency Board.  If the surcharge is activated, it will remain in effect as 

necessary and will be reviewed by the Agency Board every six (6) months for a determination of necessity until the surcharge is deactivated.

- Drought Surcharge is added to the Volumetric Rate on a per unit basis to cover the cost of water service during times of State Agency mandated conservation and/or extreme water supply 

shortage, resulting in water consumption below the established baseline.

- TOTAL RATE - Volumetric Rate plus Volumetric Surcharge.  This does not include pumping charges which will apply where applicable.

* BASELINE WATER CONSUMPTION - Water consumption between April 2015 and March 2016

2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021

11,473,591 * 11,894,18111,789,03311,683,88611,587,738



8-A 
DESERT WATER AGENCY 

MEDIA INFORMATION 
SEPTEMBER 2016  

 
DATE  PACKET 

PAGE  MEDIA SOURCE  ARTICLE 
       

08/30/16  1  THE PUBLIC RECORD  CVWD Receives Federal Grants For 
Conservation Programs 

       
09/03/16  2-3  LA TIMES  California’s Heavy Water Users Could Face 

Penalties if Drought Persists 
       

09/10/16  4  THE DESERT SUN  Water Theft is Complicated to Measure 
       

09/12/16  5-6  THE DESERT SUN  Climate, Groundwater Issues Weigh on 
CVWD Candidates 

       
09/13/16  7  THE PUBLIC RECORD  CVWD Board to Conduct Evening Meeting 

in Palm Desert 
       

09/16/16  8-9  THE DESERT SUN  California Drought: August Not So Hot For 
Water Conservation 

       
09/20/16  10  THE PUBLIC RECORD  CVWD Awarded Transparency Certificate 

       
09/20/16  11  THE PUBLIC RECORD  CVWD Board Opposes Proposition 53 

       
09/22/16  12  PRESS ENTERPRISE  Water District Credit Rating Gets Boost 

       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 



























K:\Sylvia\Board - Everything\Board - Agendas\Agendas - 2016\10 04 16 Packet\09-16 PI Activities.doc 

8-B 
 
 

DESERT WATER AGENCY 
 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
ACTIVITIES 

 
SEPTEMBER 2016 

 
Activities: 

9/1/16  Ashley Metzger attended the Water Shortage Contingency Planning Workshop at 
Municipal Water District of Orange County. 

   
9/8/16  Ashley Metzger was on a live conservation segment with KESQ on water theft. 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Public Information Releases:     

 
 

Water Conservation Reviews 
  

 

Fairways Condos Tahquitz Court Apts. 
NOIA Building Villa Roma 
Ramada Inn & Resort Wessman Development 
Lowe’s Palm Springs  
  
Water Conservation Reviews are annual mailings sent to large water users.  The Reviews include a 5-year 
consumption report, facility map, and information brochures.  The purpose is to help customers save 
water by summarizing their consumption, and offering suggestions for reducing usage.  Occasionally, 
after viewing, the recipient may contact DWA for assistance in the form of a Mobile Lab Evaluation. 
 



Sep 1, 2016 - Sep 27, 2016Audience Overview

Language Sessions % Sessions

1. en-us 3,194 79.99%

2. (not set) 694 17.38%

3. en-ca 24 0.60%

4. en-gb 21 0.53%

5. en 15 0.38%

6. es 5 0.13%

7. ko-kr 5 0.13%

8. fr 4 0.10%

9. ko 4 0.10%

10. zh-cn 4 0.10%

Overview

 Sessions

… Sep 8 Sep 15 Sep 22

150150150

300300300

Sessions

3,993
Users

3,240
Pageviews

9,305

Pages / Session

2.33
Avg. Session Duration

00:01:51
Bounce Rate

46.56%

% New Sessions

66.22%

New Visitor Returning Visitor

33.8%

66.2%

© 2016 Google

All Users
100.00% Sessions

Go to this reportDesert Water Agency  http://www.dwa…
All Web Site Data

https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?authuser=0
https://analytics.google.com/analytics/web/?utm_source=pdfReportLink#report/defaultid/a41654721w71174819p73395459/%3F_u.date00%3D20160901%26_u.date01%3D20160927/


 
Desert Water Agency  

Facebook Analytics 
September 2016 

     



 

    

 

 

 

 



Desert Water Agency  
Twitter Analytics 
 September 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	10 04 16 Board Agenda
	Item 2A 090816 Board Minutes Special
	MINUTES   2-A
	OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 2B 092016 Board Minutes
	MINUTES  2-B
	OF THE REGULAR MEETING
	Attendance

	Item 3 GM report
	OCTOBER 4, 2016

	Item 4A 092816 HR
	Item 4B 092916 Exec
	Item 6A 10 04 16 Penalty hearings staff report
	Item 7A SWC_ MEMO TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SEPTEMBER 14_15 2016 BOARD MEETING (DESERT)-c2
	ADP5726.tmp
	UMEMORANDUM
	1. USFCWA Habitat Restoration Projects.


	Item 7D Prop 218 Drought Rate staff report
	OCTOBER 4, 2016
	RE: PROPOSITION 218 NOTICE – DROUGHT RATE


	Item 8A 09-16 PI Media
	8-A

	Item 8B 09-16 PI Activities
	DESERT WATER AGENCY
	NOIA Building




